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Sub: Proposal for diversion of 5.40 ha of forest land for operation of Gopeswar Stone euany &Mining zoe Areaunder North Kamrup Division in favour of Sri Fatik Das, Guwahati.

Ref: (i) Letter No. ECF No.2gg5 1gl1t6 dated I 1.01.20240f Govt of Assam.
(ii)Letter No' 3-AS Cl173/2023IGHY/4548-4g dated 11.0g.2023 0f Sub office. Guwahati.

Sir,

with reference to the subject andJetter cited above, I am directed to infbrm that the StateGovt letter under reference (i) above has been examined in this office and observed that the safety
zone area i'e', 0'682 ha has not been included in the submitted mining plan. It may be mentioned
that the area of Safety Zone should be excluded from mining area as per rules. State Govt istherefore requested to submit the revised mining plan, environment clearance and EMp of theproposed quarry mine area and safety zone etc. to this office at the earliest for further processing
of the proposal. 
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Copy to:
l ' The Principal chief conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and Forest

Department, Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad, Agarwal path, Near Srimanta
Sankardev Kalakhetra, Panjabari. Guwahati-781037 for kind information and necessary action.
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